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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Heather Mell, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Removal of Invasive Species-Bever Park (Bid #PUR0717-014); Dated:  July 25, 2017 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: July 28, 2017 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Question:  Will the district forester mark the trees that need to be cut? 
Answer:  No.  All trees of the species listed in the bid documents for removal need to come out. 
 
 
Question:  Do you have any density estimates for the stands? Trees/ac? 
Answer:  All available information is in the stewardship plan.  Some areas have more invasion than others and 
stand densities vary. 
 
 
Question:  Do you have any plot data for the stands? 1/20 or 1/40? 
Answer:  No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract documents and shall be 
acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (page 23). The deadline for bid 
submittal is Friday, August 4, 2017 at 3:00pm CDT. 


